
Nature11/5/20081:52:16 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 060479 VZ FL withdrawal 11 -5-08.pdf 

Scobie, Teresa A. (Terry) [terry.scobie@verizon.com] 
Wednesday, November 05,2008 1 :44 PM 

O'Roark, Dulaney L.; Kimberly Caswell; David Christian; Clark, Demetria G. 

Docket No. 060479-TP - Verizon Florida LLC Withdrawal of Petition 

The attached filing is submitted in Docket No. 060479-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. O'Roark I11 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

de. oroa r k@ve rizo n . co-m 
(678) 259-1449 

The attached document consists of a total of one page. 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary I1 
Verizon Legal Department 

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terry.sco_b_ie@verizon.com 

P. 0. BOX 110 - MC FLTCOOO7 

11/5/2008 



Dulaney L. QRoark 111 
V i e  President-General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Deparbnent 

5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta. Georgia 30022 

Phone 67825914r19 
Fax 6782541589 
de. oroark@.verbon.com 

November 5,2008 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060479-TP 
Verizon Florida Inc.’s Petition for Resolution of Its Dispute with XO 
Communications Services, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On June 28, 2006, Verizon initiated this docket asking the Commission to resolve 
its billing dispute with XQ Communications Services, Inc. (“XO”) regarding the pricing of 
DS-1 dedicated transport facilities provided to XO. The parties to this docket have 
agreed to a resolution of this dispute. Therefore, there is no remaining dispute for the 
Commission to resolve, Thus, Verizon withdraws its Petition for Dispute Resolution, 
without prejudice. 

Si nce re I y , 

s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark I l l  

Dulaney L, O’Roark Ill 

tas 

c: Staff Counsel 
Gegi Leeger 
Karen M, Potkul 


